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The Brown Mansion was constructed on the highest point of W. P. Brown's vast estate 
just south of Coffeyville. Though much of the property has been sold, the home still 
holds a commanding position over the surrounding area,

The mansion is one of the largest residences in the area. It has bold proportions 
and measures 132 feet long by 58 feet wide and is 34 feet high. The house was designed 
by Wilder and Wight in the Georgian Revival style, and is reminiscent of a southern 
plantation house. A modified Tuscan order with dentils has been used. The cornice has 
been crowned with a solid balustrade that has raised panels above each column. The 
house has two full stories, a ballroom in the attic, and a basement. The exterior walls 
are brick which has been covered with cement stucco and painted white. The roof, which 
is hipped, was originally tile but has been replaced with red asphalt shingles,, The 
exterior of the mansion is much as it was originally.

The main entrance is located under a centrally placed, two story porte cochere on 
the north facade. The columns of the porte cochere have been raised on plinths. 
Directly above the main doorway, which has sidelight windows, is an oriel window which 
lights the interior stairway. The bays have been marked on this facade with Tuscan 
pilasters. There is a rounded bay window on the first story to the east; of the porte

to the first story, which has been covered over,, is 
window. It was recessed and a set of stairs leading to 
wing which served as a kitchen projects forward on the 
has three windows across the north facade. There is a 

chimney with a rounded cap rising from the east of this wing. Window openings are 
rectangular and have been simply decorated with a sill. The windows are plate glass 
and have wood frames with a double-hung sash.

Both the west and south facades have a wide, two story veranda supported on 
Tuscan columns. The veranda has been elevated slightly off the ground. A balustrade 
infilled with lattice work runs between the columns on the second story of the veranda. 
The west facade has five bays with a flight of steps two bays wide which has been placed 
off-center. There are doors opening out to the veranda on both stories.. A chimney with 
a rounded cap has been centered on the bay second from the north.

The south facade has nine bays and continues the veranda from the west facade across 
its entire breadth. There is a set of stairs leading to ground level at the middle bay. 
A French door with bay sidelights has been centered on the first story facade. To 
either side of the door is a bay window which has also been repeated on the second story. 
The eastern-most bay has been glassed in on the first floor for a solarium.

A one story pavilion extends from the building on the southern and eastern facades. 
The depth of the veranda has been continued, but the roof here : s carried on square 
Tuscan pillars. This veranda has a rounded projection to the south. The veranda con­ 
tinues across the entire breadth of the east facade on the second story, but. the sup­ 
porting columns are squared. The veranda continues halfway across the facade of the one 
story pavilion, then the building juts forward continuing the line established by the 
columns. There is an entrance and two windows on this wall.

The mansion has sixteen rooms; those on the main floor include the living room., 
parlor, music room, library, conservatory, dining room, billiard room, entry hall, 
kitchen and maid quarters;. There are five bedrooms and three full baths on the second 
floor. The attic story, which has a vaulted ceiling and is lighted by dormer windows, 
served as a ballroom and gymnasium. There is access from this room to a porch above the 
porte cochere. The baseiinent housed the butler's quarters, laundry, heating system,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The W. P. Brown Mansion at Coffeyville was built in 1904-1906 from plans prepared ty 
the architectural firm of Edward T. Wilder and Thomas Wight of Kansas City, Mo. Designec 
for one of the area's pioneer oil and gas entrepreneurs, it was architecturally the 
grandest house ever built in Coffeyville and perhaps in all of southeast Kansas.

A tremendous industrial and economic boom had developed in southeast Kansas around 
the turn of the century. Extensive mineral resources had been located and the discovery 
of natural gas and its exploitation by men like Brown brought a new prosperity and an 
influx of people to the area.

Brown had come to Independence, Kansas, as a boy of thirteen with his parents. While 
still a teenager he had gone into the lumber business for himself; after five years he 
moved to Cherryvale and was a grain merchant for two years. Then in 1885 he moved to 
Coffeyville where he established a lumber company that became one of the most extensive 
enterprises in the area. Among Brown's other business interests were a number of 
commercial buildings in Coffeyville, the local telephone exchange, a natatorium, agri­ 
cultural land, a local implement manufacturing company and a wide variety of investments

In 1891 Brown and three others put down the first gas well in the area. Brown was 
quick to see the potential of the gas industry; he bought out the others and set up a 
gas distributing system for Coffeyville. He was associated with many oil and gas ventun 
around Coffeyville and eventually sold out with huge profits in 1905. One year later he 
sold his lumber business.

From all accounts Brown was a very private person as far as his personal life and 
family affairs were concerned. Contemporary newspapers offered only sketchy accounts 
of the family's activities, and their reports of the house construction were infrequent 
and brief.

As early as 1897 Brown was reportedly considering the construction of a new house, 
but the mansion was not started until the summer of 1904. Newspaper references in 1905 
indicate that the house was up by July and was being plastered in November. In April, 
1906, plumbers were installing fixtures and in May, Starkweather and Vivers, tinners, 
were doing copper furnace work. A newspaper report on a city council meeting in August, 
1906, revealed that the city had to expend $165 to add a new transformer to handle all 
the electric lights in the Brown Mansion. And in September it was noted that South 
Walnut, on which Brown's residence was located, had been paved past his house. A 
large labor force worked on the house but most of the names aren't presently known. 
One of the carpenters was identified as T. A. Montgomery.

Local accounts for many years had associated the name of architect Stanford White 
of the New York Firm of McKim, Mead and White with the design of the house, but no 
mention of an architect's name could be found in contemporary newspapers. Late in 
1975 a worn set of plans was found in an out-of-the-way closet in the house. The lower
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7 DESCRIPTION

walk-in ice box and storage space. All four floors are served by a hand-pulled elevator. 
The mansion has nine fireplaces, each of a different design, but only one is wood- 
burning as the others were plumbed for natural gas in the early 1900's. Many of the 
rooms have both gas and electric chandeliers.

Many of the original furnishings which were purchased from Marshall Field of 
Chicago,and Sloans of New York, among other places, still remain in the house. Leaded 
Tiffany glass accents the main doorway and there is a signed Tiffany chandelier in the 
dining room. The Browns added solid wood paneling in the library and remodeled the 
kitchen in the 1930's, but otherwise few changes have been made.

Several other auxiliary structures or their foundations still remain on the grounds, 
which now consist of about 18 acres. A frame playhouse with a cedar shake exterior and 
a tiled, hipped roof is located 95 feet northeast of the kitchen wing. A three-stall, 
concrete block garage is also located to the northeast of the kitchen wing. A stucco 
caretaker's house with a tile roof is located approximately 100 feet east-southeast of 
the mansion. There is a storage shed to the south of this house. An L-shaped building 
that may have been used as a sheep barn is located to the southeast of the mansion. 
Farther to the east are the foundations of three more barns which were probably used 
for cattle and horses. A small tack shed is located near these foundations. Near the 
southern property line are the foundations of a greenhouse. There is a rock quarry 
next to the Verdigris River which runs along the eastern property line.

A formal, terraced garden was located to the south of the mansion. The site here 
slopes downward and the garden was arranged on a series of planting beds divided by 
four brick retaining walls that were covered with stucco. An axis has been set up by 
a series of steps which lead to a round reflecting pool at the final terrace. This 
axis does not seem to align with any particular architectural feature of the mansion. 
The axis has been vertically defined by three series of seven-foot tall coupled Tuscan 
pillars. Each pair was originally spanned with double wood beams. The southern-most 
retaining wall curves behind the reflecting pool. The original plantings are unknown, 
but an early photograph shows vines growing rather freely on the retaining walls and 
pillars. There is an underground cellar to the east of the formal garden. It has 
three pairs of stuccoed brick pillars which supported a framework that was covered by 
vines to form a roof. There are also the remains of a boxwood garden to the east of 
the mansion between the kitchen wing and the caretaker's house.
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8 SIGNIFICANCE

right hand corner was torn but the following legend was discernible: "Wilder and 
W..., Dwight Buil..." Local researchers eventually identified the firm as Wilder 
and Wight, Dwight Building, Kansas City, Mo. Both Edward T. Wilder and Thomas Wight had 
worked for and studied with the McKim, Mead and White firm Wilder for five years and 
Wight for ten years. In 1904 they formed a partnership in Kansas City. The Brown 
Mansion was one of their first major commissions and is said to exhibit some of the 
characteristics of the New York firm's work, and that together with the men's past 
associations with the firm and the similarity of the names of White and Wight may account 
for the local stories.

Wilder and Wight were in practice until 1912 when Wilder retired. Wight's younger 
brother Edward, also formerly with McKim, Mead and White, then became a partner. Wilder 
and Wight and the successor firm Wight and Wight were responsible for designing many 
buildings in the Kansas City area.

The W. P. Brown Mansion was the home of the Browns until their deaths in 1934. 
The property then passed to their daughter, Violet Kohler, and was her home until she 
sold it to the Coffeyville Historical Society in April, 1973, for $50,000--$5,000 down 
and $500 a month. The balance was cancelled by her death in November, 1973.

The Coffeyville Historical Society has refurbished the exterior and cleaned up the 
grounds. The interior had been kept in its original condition and very little work was 
required to open it to the public as a museum. Plans are being formulated to return the 
landscaping of the grounds and the formal garden to as much like the original as possible

W. P. Brown was a significant force in the pioneer development of the gas and oil 
fields of southeast Kansas. His mansion is an important architectural manifestation of 
the great wealth available through the exploitation of the area's natural resources at 
the turn of the century. It is also interesting as an early work of the architectural 
firm of Wilder and Wight. The building is a break from the Victorian tradition and 
introduces a style, the Georgian Revival, to southeast Kansas in a very grand manner.
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Note: The UTM Reference for this property should be Zone 15.

Boundary description: Beginning at the southeast corner of the inter­ 
section of South Walnut and El dredge streets, the boundary runs due 
east approximately 750 feet to the west bank of the Verdigris river, 
then southeasterly along the river bank for about 1000 feet, then 
due west approximately 1130 feet back to South Walnut street, and 
then north adjacent to Walnut street to the point of origin.


